
 
 
From: IAA Meetings Department  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 5:31 PM 
To: ANNOUNCEMENTS <announcements@actuaries.org> 
Subject: Chicago Registration Now Open!! 
 
 

REGISTRATION NOW OPEN! 
In order to ensure that your name badge is available 

onsite, and that your name is on the meeting roster, you 

must register no later than September 17. Blank badges 

will be available at the hospitality desk for those who 

register after this date or onsite. 

 

Click here for the latest version of the meeting program 

Click here for the online registration form 

 

 

 

…wait, there is more!  
 

 

  

 

 
 dis·cus·sion 
noun: discussion 

• the action or process of talking about something, 
typically in order to reach a decision or to exchange 
ideas. 

“the IAA is excited to offer discussion opportunities on special interest 

topics” 

 

plural noun: discussions 

• a conversation or debate about a certain topic. 
“the IAA Leadership is undergoing discussions on the available topics” 

 

Block Wednesday morning (October 4) in your agenda for listening, 

talking and sharing…registration for these Hot Topic discussions will 

open separately! 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 International Insights on Mortality, 

Population and the Public Interest – 

Tuesday, October 3, 2017 
A joint seminar by the Population Issues Working Group and the 

Mortality Working Group of the IAA.  

 

Stay tuned…Registration will open separately! 
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